



**STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY**

Central Region Office

1250 West Alder St., Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 • 509-575-2490

October 24, 2025

Sent via email

Matt Pietrusiewicz
Yakima County
128 N. 2nd Street, 4th Floor
Yakima, WA 98901

Re: East-West Corridor Roadway Project – Development of Preliminary Cleanup Levels Memorandum:

- **Site Name:** Boise Cascade Mill
- **Site Address:** 805 N. 7th Street, Yakima
- **Facility/Site ID No.:** 450
- **Cleanup Site ID No.:** 12095
- **Agreed Order No.:** DE 13959

Dear Matt Pietrusiewicz:

The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) has prepared the enclosed memorandum, East-West Corridor Roadway Project: Development of Preliminary Cleanup Levels, dated October 24, 2025. Ecology hopes this helps as you move forward with the development of Remedial Investigation.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Arthur Buchan at arthur.buchan@ecy.wa.gov or 360-628-4415.

Sincerely,

Valerie Bound
Section Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program
Central Regional Office

Enclosure: East-West Corridor Roadway Project – Development of Preliminary Cleanup Levels Memorandum, dated October 24, 2025

cc: Josh Elliott, Maul Foster Alongi, Inc.
Phil Wiescher, Maul Foster Alongi, Inc.
Brett Sheffield, Yakima County Engineering Manager
Dan Lawler, Attorney General's Office